From: Communications

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington

Ce: Sophia McGuire

Subject: Re: Public Notice

This has been posted to the website! Thank you Pam!

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 at 10:33 AM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>, Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

Hello,
| have submitted a webpage revision request for the attached public notice. Please post outside.
Thanks,

Pam RipLEY, CMC

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office

P
e
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Becky Whittington

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:24PM
To: Pam Ripley

Subject: RE: Public Notice

Posted to the kiosks.

Becky

Becky WHITTINGTON
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Mayor’s Office

i
Gahanna
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614-342-4045

Becky Whittington@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire @gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

Hello,
| have submitted a webpage revision request for the attached public notice. Please post outside.
Thanks,

Pam RipLey, CMC

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.3424092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Posted on: November 28, 2023

Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission - Wednesday, December 6
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PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall, Council Chambers
Wednesday, December 6, 2023

PLANNING COMMISSION WORKSHOP
6:15 p.m.
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Workshop Agenda: Sheetz

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
7:00 p.m.

V-0023-2023 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1167.17(b) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, to allow for a shed installation on
property located at 1036 Arcaro Dr.; Parcel ID: 025-00869; Current Zoning SF-3; Jason Worman, applicant.

FDP-0007-2023 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for a 35.7-acre tract at 425 S. Hamilton Road; Parcel ID: 025-000406-00; Gurrent Zoning RID;
Shepherd Church of the Nazarene, Jeff Hutcheson, applicant.

CU-0005-2023 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 200 McCutcheon Rd; Parcel ID: 025-004340; Current Zoning SR-3; McCorkle Park
Project; Alan Little, Gahanna Parks & Recreation, applicant.

CU-0006-2023 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 639 Highlands Dr.; Parcel ID: 025-009306; Current Zoning SR-3; Ambassador
Commons Park Project; Alan Little, Gahanna Parks & Recreation, applicant.
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